YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
935 14th Street
Marysville CA 95901

Agenda
October 10, 2018

Trustee Area 1
George Smith Trustee Area 2
Mary Hovey Trustee Area 3
Desiree Hastey, Vice President Trustee Area 4
Eva Teagarden, President Trustee Area 5

C e
Y ( E Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.
\0/) Superintendent

Better Together







YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, October 10, 2018 — 4:30 P.M.
Yuba County Office of Education
935 14™ Street — Oak Room
Marysville, CA 95901

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION ITEM

CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEM

3.1 Approval of Minutes of September 12, 2018 — Pages 4-8

3.2 Acceptance of Temporary County Certificates — Page 9

33 Acceptance of $400.00 Donation from Kurt and Mary Hilbers for Preschool Students with Disabilities’
Bishop Pumpkin Farm Field Trip — Page 10

The above items are self-explanatory. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered a routine item or one
that has been previously discussed. Any Board Member may request that an item be pulled for further
discussion.

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

This item is being placed on the agenda to allow any member of the public to speak on non-agenda items or to
share information with the Board, per Board Bylaw 9323. Persons wishing to address the Board are requested to
fill out a “Request to Speak” card before the start of the meeting and give it to the secretary, Board President, or
superintendent. Individual speakers will be allowed five minutes to address the Board ~ fifteen minutes total time
for public input on each item.

The California Government Code, Section 54954.2 (a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be undertaken on
any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly
respond to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under Section
54954.3.”

REPORTS
5.1 THIS ITEM PROVIDES AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE INFORMATION ITEM

DIRECTORS/SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD MEMBERS
TO SHARE VARIOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST

5.2 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT LIAISON UPDATE INFORMATION ITEM
Amy Nore

5.3 QUARTERLY REPORT ON WILLIAMS UNIFORM INFORMATION ITEM
COMPLAINTS — Page 11
Dr. Reveles

Superintendent Francisco Reveles will share the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for
1** quarter, July 1, 2018 to September 30, 2018, pursuant to Education Code §35186.



54

SUBMISSION OF CLASSIFIED OPENERS — Page 12 INFORMATION ITEM
FOR 2019-2020 NEGOTIATIONS (CSEA)
Dr. Reveles

The Superintendent will present the openers to the employee organization (CSEA). No action is
necessary.

5.5 PUBLIC HEARING CLASSIFIED OPENERS ACTION ITEM
Dr. Reveles
This is a routine process required by law to allow the public an opportunity to comment on the classified
openers.
FISCAL SERVICES
6.1 ACCEPTANCE OF 2017-2018 UNAUDITED ACTION ITEM
ACTUAL REPORT ON THE YUBA COUNTY
OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Violette Begley
Each year, the Yuba County Superintendent of Schools must submit an unaudited Actual Report to the
Superintendent of Public Instruction. This report will be available at the Board Meeting for review.
Recommend the Board accept the unaudited Actual Report for the 2017-2018 fiscal year.
6.2  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2018-09 TO ESTABLISH ACTION ITEM
AN ACTUAL GANN LIMIT FOR THE 2017-2018 FISCAL
YEAR AND AN ESTIMATED GANN LIMIT FOR 2018-2019
FISCAL YEAR — Page 13
Violette Begley
This is a routine item, which is done every year. The calculations and documentation of the Gann Limit
will be distributed at the Board Meeting.
Recommend the Board adopt Resolution No. 2018-09.
6.3 TRANSFER $900,000 FROM COUNTY SCHOOL SERVICE ACTION ITEM
FUND TO SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITOL
OUTLAY PROIJECTS
Violette Begley

Yuba County Office of Education would like to transfer $900,000 from the County School Service Fund
to the Special Reserve Fund for the planning expenditures of the Capital Outlay Projects and construction
cost for Virginia School Life Skills Classroom and Therapy Room. The funding will be borrowed from
the general fund with anticipation, but not a guarantee that the expenditures will be reimbursed by the
State based on the eligibility and approval of the proposed project.

Recommend the Board approve the transfer per Resolution No. 2018-09 to continue construction
planning for capital outlay projects and begin construction on Virginia School Life Skills Classroom and
Therapy Room.



7. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

7.1 LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY INFORMATION ITEM
PLAN (LCAP) UPDATE
Bobbi Abold
8. BOARD OF EDUCATION, AREA 1 TRUSTEE SEARCH

8.1 PUBLIC INTERVIEW OF APPLICANTS FOR

BOARD OF EDUCATION, AREA 1 TRUSTEE INFORMATION ITEM
The applicants will be interviewed by the Board of
Education.
8.2 CONSIDER CANDIDATE FOR APPOINTMENT TO INFORMATION/ACTION ITEM
THE BOARD OF EDUCATION, AREA 1
9. OTHER ITEMS TO COME TO THE ATTENTION OF THE BOARD INFORMATION ITEM

10.  ADJOURN

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board Meeting room
or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Superintendent’s Olffice
at 530-749-4853. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Superintendent’s Office to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting.

All Open Session Agenda related documents are available to the public for viewing at the Yuba County Office of
Education located at 935 14th Street, Marysville, CA 95901.



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

REGULAR MEETING

Wednesday, September 12, 2018 — 4:30 p.m.
Yuba County Office of Education
935 14" Street — Oak Room

Marysville, CA 95901

1. CALL TO ORDER,
ATTENDANCE,
PLEDGE OF
ALLEGIANCE

A regular meeting of the Yuba County Board of Education
was called to order at 4:30 p.m. at the Yuba County Office
of Education, 935 14™ Street, Marysville, by President
Eva Teagarden.

Present were Desiree Hastey, Mary Hovey, George Smith,
and Eva Teagarden.

A moment of silence was observed to remember Trustee
Marlene Rastetter.

Trustee George Smith, President Eva Teagarden, and Dr.
Reveles, Superintendent of Schools, shared memories of
Trustee Marlene Rastetter.

2. APPROVAL OF
AGENDA

Motion made by George Smith seconded by Mary Hovey
to approve the agenda. Motion carried with four
affirmative votes: Hastey, Hovey, Smith, and Teagarden.

3. CONSENT AGENDA

ACTION ITEM

3.1 Approval of Minutes of July 11, 2018

3.2 Approval of Minutes of August 15, 2018 Special
Board Meeting

3.3 Approval of Temporary County Certificates

Motion made by Desiree Hastey and seconded by George
Smith to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried with
four affirmative votes: Hastey, Hovey, Smith, and
Teagarden.

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
ON NON-AGENDA
ITEMS

There were no public comments.

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S
REPORT

INFORMATION ITEM

5.1 Dr. Reveles shared various items of interest:

e Meeting with David Read, Yuba-Sutter
Regional Arts Council

e Meeting with John Tillotson, Olivehurst Public
Utility District (OPUD) General Manager

e Meeting with Marti Brown, Marysville City
Manager and Ricky Samayoa, Marysville
Mayor

e Chaired Yuba County Children’s Council




YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

REGULAR MEETING

Wednesday, September 12, 2018 — 4:30 p.m.
Yuba County Office of Education
935 14" Street — Oak Room

Marysville, CA 95901

Meeting

e Plumas Lake CDC Child Care Service Provider
Information Session

e Meeting with Ricky Samayoa, Marysville
Mayor and Mark Mulliner, Marysville Central
Labor Council President

e YCOE Annual Back to School Meeting

e Superintendent’s Blue Ribbon Panel on Safe
Schools and Community Support

e Dancing With Our Stars Event

e Completed Flight Ground School at Beale AFB

e Chaired Yuba County Children’s Council
Meeting

e Annual SARB (Student Attendance Review
Board) Breakfast

e Young Latino Males Conference

e North Central Counties Professional Learning
Network (NCC PLN) Meeting

Amy Nore, Community Engagement Liaison, shared
information on the Children’s Summit CD. Bobbi Abold,
Assistant Superintendent of Instruction, shared
information on the NCC PLN meetings.

INFORMATION ITEM | 5.2 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT LIAISON
UPDATE
Amy Nore reviewed the Calendar of Events including the
Charter School Car Show, Paraeducator Hiring Event, and
the Fall Harvest Celebration.
ACTION ITEM

5.3 SUMISSION OF CERTIFICATED OPENERS
FOR 2019-2020 NEGOTIATIONS (YCCEA)

Dr. Reveles reported on the submission of certificated
openers. The purpose of this agenda item is to
acknowledge publicly the certificated openers for 2019-
2020 were received. Superintendent Francisco Reveles
presented the openers for 2019-2020 to the YCCEA
employee organization.




YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

REGULAR MEETING

Wednesday, September 12, 2018 — 4:30 p.m.
Yuba County Office of Education

935 14™ Street — Oak Room

Marysville, CA 95901

ACTION ITEM

5.4 PUBLIC HEARING CERTIFICATED
OPENERS

The Public Hearing was declared open at 5:02 p.m. by
President Eva Teagarden. This is a routine process
required by law to allow the public an opportunity to
comment on the Openers. There being no comments
from the public, a motion was made by George Smith
and seconded by Mary Hovey to close the Public
Hearing. Motion carried with four affirmative votes:
Hastey, Hovey, Smith, and Teagarden. President
Teagarden declared the hearing closed at 5:03 p.m.

6. EDUCATIONAL
SERVICES

INFORMATION ITEM

6.1 PUBLIC HEARING ON CERTIFICATION
OF STATE INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS
SUFFICIENCY

The Public Hearing was declared open at 5:03 p.m. by
President Teagarden. Bobbi Abold stated the instructional
materials were sufficient. There being no comments from
the public, a motion was made by Desiree Hastey and
seconded by Mary Hovey to close the Public Hearing.
Motion carried with four affirmative votes: Hastey, Hovey,
Smith, and Teagarden. President Teagarden

declared the meeting closed at 5:04 p.m.

6.2 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2018-08
REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OF
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS AT THOMAS
E. MATHEWS, WHEATLAND, BEAR RIVER
YCOE SDC, YUBA COUNTY CAREER
PREPARATORY CHARTER; AND REGIONAL
SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS AT
VIRGINIA, ANNA BELL KARR, AGNES
WEBER MEADE

Bobbi Abold stated this is an annual item to come before
the Board. Motion made by George Smith and seconded
by Mary Hovey to adopt Resolution No. 2018-08. Motion
carried with four affirmative votes; roll call vote: Desiree
Hastey, aye; Mary Hovey, aye; George Smith, aye; and




YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, September 12, 2018 — 4:30 p.m.
Yuba County Office of Education
935 14" Street — Oak Room
Marysville, CA 95901

Eva Teagarden, aye.

7. INFORMATION ITEM | BOARD WILL RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION TO
DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING YCOE PROPERTIES:

Modernization:

1. Agnes Weber Meade, 1905 Ahern Street,
Marysville, CA

2. Anna Bell Karr, 1904 Huston Street, Marysville,
CA

3. Goldfield Special Education — Olivehurst
Elementary School, 1778 McGowan Parkway,
Olivehurst, CA

4. Spring Valley Special Education, 5327 Fruitland
Road, Marysville, CA

5. Virginia School, 801 Olive Street, Wheatland,
CA

New Construction:

1. Special Education Classroom — Wheatland High
School, 1010 Wheatland Road, Wheatland, CA

2. Special Education Classroom — Yuba College,
2088 North Beale Road, Marysville, CA

3. Special Education Classrooms — Virginia School,
801 Olive Street, Wheatland, CA

Other:

1. Plumas Lake Child Development Center, 1280
Zanes Drive, Plumas Lake, CA

2. YCOE Educational Support Center, 1010 I
Street, Marysville, CA

8. RECESS TO CLOSED | The announcement of Closed Session was called at 5:07

SESSION p-m. by President Teagarden.
9. RECONVENE TO The announcement to reconvene to Open Session was
OPEN SESSION called at 5:45 p.m. by President Teagarden.

10. REPORT ON ACTION | President Teagarden reported that there was no action
TAKEN IN CLOSED taken in closed session.
SESSION




YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, September 12, 2018 — 4:30 p.m.
Yuba County Office of Education
935 14" Street — Oak Room
Marysville, CA 95901

11. OTHER ITEMS TO Mary Hang, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent,
COME TO THE review the board vacancy notice and application packet
ATTENTION OF THE | with the Board.

BOARD
INFORMATION ITEM
12. ADJOURNMENT Meeting was adjourned at 6:04 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.
Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education



Temporary County Certificates Issued
September 4, 2018 to October 1, 2018

NAME CREDENTIAL APPLIED FOR m TCC EXPIRE

Levitt, Tim Clear Career Technical Educatino es 12/31/2018




il 1 Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.
e Superintendent of Schools

———————— Yuba County Office of Education
Better Together 935 14th Street | Marysville CA 95901 | 530.749.4900

September 21, 2018

Yuba County Board of Education
935 14" Street
Marysville, CA 95901

Dear Members of the Board,

On behalf of the Yuba County Office of Education Special Education
Department, | would like to request your acceptance of a donation to our
programs for preschool students with disabilities. Kurt and Mary Hilbers
donated $400.00 for our children to attend a field trip to Bishop’s Pumpkin
Farm, scheduled to take place on October 18, 2018. This donation allows
our students, and their families, to participate in a local community event,
while learning important academic and social skills through real world and
hands on learning opportunities. The staff are very appreciative of their
generosity.

Thank you for your acceptance of this donation.
Sincerely,
Y

Kristen Nottle-Powell
Program Administrator

10



Valenzuela/ CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code § 35186(d)]

2018-2019
District Yuba County Office of Education
Person completing this form:_Francisco Reveles Title:_Superintendent
Quarterly Report Submission Date:
(check one) X October 2018-1°t quarter-(7/1/18-9/30/18)
a January 2019-2" quarter (10/1/18-12/31/18)
a April 2019-3 quarter (1/1/19-3/31/19)
a July 2019-4" quarter (4/1/19-6/30/19)

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: _October 10, 2018
Please check the box that applies:

X No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
indicated above.

d Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated

above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these
complaints.

Total # of

General Subject Area . # Resolved # Unresolved
Complaints

Textbooks and
Instructional 0
Materials
Teacher Vacancy or
; . 0
Misassignment
Facilities Conditions 0
CAHSEE Intensive
Instruction and 0
Services
TOTALS 0

Print Name of District Superintendent__Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.

Signature of District Superintendent Date

11



2 Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.

YC @ E Superintendent of Schools
b Yuba County Office of Education

Better Together 935 14th Street | Marysville CA 95901 | 530.749.490

To: Hector Munoz, CSEA President

From: Francisco Reveles, Superintendent 1 2!
WA

Date: October 2, 2018

RE: Request for Reopening of Negotiations

The Yuba County Office of Education propose to begin 2019-2020 negotiations without
addressing specific demand for salary and benefit changes. It is hoped that agreement in these
areas and other identified by the bargaining teams will be reached through an open, good-faith,
and cooperative process. Additional issues may well arise from the collective problems solving
mature of our negotiating partnership.

12



JOINT RESOLUTION
YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
and
YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
Resolution No. 2018-09

On the motion by Trustee

Duly seconded by Trustee

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF
EDUCATION ADOPTING THE OFFICE’S APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR THE 2017-18
PURSUANT TO ARTICLE XIIIB OF THE CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION (GANN
INITIATIVE)

WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly called the
Gann Amendment, which added Article XIII-B to the California Constitution; and

WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations, commonly called
“Gann Limits,” for public agencies, including school districts; and

WHEREAS, the County Office of Education must establish an actual Gann limit for the 2017-~18 fiscal
year and an estimated Gann Limit for the 2018-~19 fiscal year in accordance with the provisions of
Article XIII-B and applicable statutory law; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice that the attached
calculations and documentation of the Gann limits for the 2017-18 and 2018-19 fiscal years are made
in accord with applicable constitutional and statutory law;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the appropriations in the Budget
for the 2017-18 and 2018-19 fiscal years do not exceed the limitations imposed by Proposition 4;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent provides copies of this resolution along with the
appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 10t day of October 2018.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Francisco Reveles, Ed.D., Superintendent
ATTEST: Yuba County Office of Education

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.
Secretary to the Yuba County Board of Trustees

Eva Teagarden, President
Yuba County Board of Education

13



